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Promoters

From: Promoters
Sent: 07/07/2017 17:42
To: 'corp.relations@bseindia.com'
Subject: Disclosures u/r 31(1) & 31(2) of SEBI (SAST) Regulations, 2011
Attachments: DISCLISURE DMSLLP SITI SAST.PDF

Dear Sir/ Madam, 
 
Please find attached disclosures u/r 31(1) & 31(2) of SEBI (SAST) Regulations, 2011 for creation/release of encumbrance 
of the equity shares of Siti Networks Ltd. (formerly known as Siti Cable Network Limited) from Direct Media Solutions 
LLP (formerly known as Direct Media Solutions Pvt. Ltd.) 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Ashok Sanghavi 
Direct: 022 ‐71061437 
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Promoters

From: Promoters
Sent: 07/07/2017 17:35
To: 'takeover@nse.co.in'
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
 
 
















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































